
 

Lloyd White 
Head of Democratic Services 
London Borough of Hillingdon, 
3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 
www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

   

Licensing 
Committee 

 

   

Date: WEDNESDAY, 5 JUNE 2013 
 

Time: 10.00 AM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8 
1UW 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 

 
Councillors on the Committee:  
 
Dominic Gilham (Chairman) 
David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman) 
Josephine Barrett 
Judy Kelly 
Peter Kemp 
Carol Melvin 
David Payne 
Brian Stead 
Lynne Allen (Labour Lead) 
Janet Gardner 
 

  
Published: Thursday, 23 May 2013 

 
 
This agenda and associated 
reports can be made available 
in other languages, in Braille, 
large print or on audio tape on 
request.  Please contact us for 
further information.  
 

 Contact: Nadia Williams 
Tel: 01895 277 655 
Fax: 01895 277 373 
Email: nwilliams@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 
This Agenda is available online at:  
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=257&Year=2013 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 
 

 

Useful information for  
residents and visitors 
 
Travel and parking 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room.  
 
Accessibility 
 
An Induction Loop System is available for use in 
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for 
further information.  
 
Electronic devices 
 
Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is 
not allowed, either using electronic, mobile or visual devices. 
 
Emergency procedures 
 
If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest 
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless 
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer. 
 
In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire 
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their 
way to the signed refuge locations. 
 
 

 



 

Agenda 
 
 
 

1 Apologies for Absence 

2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting 

3 To agree the minutes of the meetings held on 18 April           Pages 1 - 6 
         and 9 May 2013 

 
Part 1 - Members, Press and Public 
4 Licensing Act 2003 Deregulation                                             Pages  7 - 12 

5 Operation Condor Update                                                        Pages 13 - 14 

6 Reducing the Strength                                                             Pages 15 - 20 

7 Matters in Court                                                                       Pages  21 - 22 

8 20 May 2013 - Applications received                                       Pages  23 - 24 

9 Application Table                                                                     Pages  25 - 26 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes 
 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 
18 April 2013 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 3 - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 

 

 
 Committee Members Present:  

Councillors Andrew Retter (Chairman) 
Josephine Barrett (Vice-Chairman) 
Lynne Allen 
Mike Bull 
Judy Kelly 
Peter Kemp 
Janet Gardner 
Carol Melvin 
Brian Stead 
 
LBH Officers Present:  
Stephanie Waterford – Licensing Manager 
Ian Meens – Licensing Officer  
Beejal Soni – Legal Officer 
Gill Oswell – Democratic Services Officer  
 
Also Present: 
Inspector David George  
PC Ian Wares 
  

23. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  (Agenda Item 1) 
 

Action by 

 Apologies had been received from Councillor David Payne.  
 

Gill Oswell  

24. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE 
THIS MEETING  (Agenda Item 2) 
 

 

 There were declarations of interest notified.  
 

 

25. TO CONFIRM THAT ITEMS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND ANY ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL 
BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE.  (Agenda Item 3) 
 

 

 It was confirmed that all the items marked in Part 1 would be heard in 
public and those items marked Part 2 would be heard in private.  
 

 

26. TO AGREE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 15 
JANUARY 2013  (Agenda Item 4) 
 

Action by 

 The minutes of the meeting held on 15 January 2013 were agreed as a 
correct record and signed by the Chairman.  
 

Gill Oswell  

 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



  
27. HOME OFFICE ALCOHOL STRATEGY  (Agenda Item 5) 

 
Action by 

 Officers introduced the report advising the committee that a response 
had been sent to the Home Office on their consultation of the Alcohol 
Strategy.  The strategy had been discussed at the previous meeting 
and a response drafted on the comments made.  The response sent to 
the Home Office on the consultation was attached to the report for 
information.  The Government had made no further movement on the 
Alcohol Strategy as nothing had been put into statue so far.  
 
A member asked for an update on the banning of super strength 
alcohol that had been introduced by Ipswich District Council. 
 
Officers informed the committee that a scheme had been introduced by 
Ipswich District Council to reduce the sale of super strength alcohol.  
Its introduction had been due to the problems being caused by street 
drinkers in the area.  Following consultation with off licences in the area 
a condition was added to the licensee’s license to ban the sale of super 
strength alcohol. Ipswich District Council had received a lot of support 
from local traders, residents and also the street drinkers themselves. 
The scheme had been subsidised by Ipswich District Council who had 
paid a majority of the fee, with licensees paying a peppercorn payment. 
 
It was suggested that if the committee felt that such a scheme would 
benefit Hillingdon a pilot scheme could be undertaken within Uxbridge 
Town Centre.  If the scheme was successful in this area it could be 
rolled out to other Town Centres within Hillingdon. 
 
Officers agreed to e-mail the pack provided at a recent conference 
attended by officers on the banning of the sale of super strength 
alcohol by Ipswich District Council.  
 
It was suggested and agreed by the committee that a report be 
submitted to the next committee to enable a discussion on whether this 
scheme could be introduced within Hillingdon. The committee also 
asked officers to produce a list of current hot spots for street drinkers 
for the next meeting.  
 
Resolved –   
 
1. That the report be noted. 
2.  That officers produce a report for the next meeting on whether 
a scheme for banning the sale of super strength alcohol could be 
piloted in Hillingdon and to provide a list of current hot spots for 
street drinkers.  
 

Stephanie 
Waterford  

28. RECENT GAMBLING CASES - ARTICLES AND PRESS UPDATES  
(Agenda Item 6) 
 

Action by 

 Officers introduced the report informing the Committee that the articles 
circulated with the report set out the recent cases in relation to 
Gambling premises.  The article from the Institute of Licensing starting 
on page 21 of the report set out opposing views giving both sides of the 
argument in relation to the controls Local Authorities had over betting 
shop premises.  

Stephanie 
Waterford 

Page 2



  
A member felt that the Government needed to change the current 
legislation to enable saturation level and over dominance of betting 
shops in an area to be taken into consideration.  Currently Local 
Authorities do not have the opportunity to take this into consideration 
when considering applications for betting shop licences.   It was felt 
that betting shops were not interested in people’s quality of life only 
profits they made from gaming machines. The area given over for 
gaming machines was usually greater than that given to traditional 
betting.  It was important that these issues were all tied together and 
the legislation changed to enable localisation to be undertaken 
properly.  
 
A member asked for clarification of the information contained on page 
19 of the report in relation to the refusal of new betting shop. 
 
Officers advised the Committee that where there was evidence of 
crime and disorder to support a review in a specific area a special 
policy for new premises could be produced.  
 
The Chairman advised the committee that Hillingdon had recently 
rejected a betting shop application as the area had reached saturation 
point and over dominance the outcome of an appeal was awaited.  
 
Officers advised that the appeal referred to may be dismissed on a 
technicality as there was no rental agreement on the property. 
 
Newnham Council had recently rejected an application on the grounds 
that hey would make more money out of gaming machines that 
traditional betting. Officers agreed to keep Committee Members up to 
date with the Newnham Council court case. 
 

29. REVIEW OF THE COUNCIL'S STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY  
(Agenda Item 7) 
 

Action by 

 Officers introduced the report advising members that the current policy 
had been totally re-written. Once the new policy had been agreed in 
January 2014 it would only need to be reviewed every 5 years and not 
3 years as is currently the case.  The report sets out the proposed 
timetable for approving the Statement of Licensing Policy.   
 
The Chairman asked officers to provide the Committee with an early 
draft of the policy and suggested that the draft timetable for its approval 
be agreed by the Committee.  
 
It was moved and seconded that the report be noted and the timetable 
for approval of the Statement of Licensing Policy be agreed. 
 
Resolved -   
 
1.  That the report be noted. 
 
2.  That the timetable for the approval of the Statement of 
Licensing Policy as set out in the report was agreed.  
 

Stephanie 
Waterford  

Page 3



  
30. GAMBLING COMMISSION CODE OF PRACTICE UPDATE  (Agenda 

Item 8) 
 

Action by 

 The Committee received a report on the Gambling Commission Codes 
of Practice, which had been consolidated into one document to cover 
all forms of gambling.  
 
It was moved and seconded that the report be noted.  
 
Resolved - That the report be noted.  
 

Stephanie 
Waterford 

31. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  (Agenda Item 9) 
 

Action by 

 The Chairman introduced Inspector David George to the Committee 
who recently been appointed to cover the North Sector of Hillingdon, 
which covered 9 wards north of the A40.  
 
Inspector George advised the committee that there were 2 statutory 
aims of the Metropolitan Police in relation to Licensing within 
Hillingdon, these were:- 
 

• Venues that had issues of violence, victims of crime / injury, 
which had an impact on society. 

• Protection of young people, affects of alcohol etc.  
 
The fabric of policing was to change as a new structure to the local 
policing model was being introduced.  
 
Most licensed premises were law abiding and well managed, these 
premises would be managed by a Safer Neighbourhood Team style of 
policing with officers making regular contact.  The main focus would be 
on the smaller percentage of premises that clearly ignore the Licensing 
Act, which impacted on there local area. 
 
There were concerns and challenges, but the new policing model 
would provide 1 local named Officer and a Policy Community Support 
Officer for each ward.  These officers would be supported by a team of 
officers should this be required.  There would be challenging times 
ahead but there was a need to ensure that the new model worked for 
Hillingdon.  
 
The Chairman thanked Inspector George for attending the meeting.  
The committee had been encouraged by what had been said and the 
support that was provided by the Police on licensing issues within 
Hillingdon.   
 

Stephanie 
Waterford 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 10.15 am, closed at 11.05 am. 
 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Gill Oswell on 01895 250693.  Circulation of these minutes 
is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 

 
Page 4



Minutes 
 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 
9 May 2013 
 
Meeting held at Council Chamber - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 

 

 
 Committee Members Present:  

Councillors Dominic Gilham (Chairman) 
David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman) 
Josephine Barrett 
Judy Kelly 
Peter Kemp 
Carol Melvin 
David Payne 
Brian Stead 
Lynne Allen (Labour Lead) 
Janet Gardner 
 
LBH Officers Present:  
Steven Maiden, Democratic Services Officer 
 

32. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN AND VICE-CHAIRMAN OF 
COMMITTEE  (Agenda Item 1) 
 

Action by 

 RESOLVED:  That:  
 

1. Councillor Gilham be elected Chairman of the Licensing 
Committee for the municipal year 2013/2014; and   

 
2. Councillor Yarrow be elected as Vice-Chairman of the 

Licensing Committee for the municipal year 2013/2014. 
 

 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 7.30 pm, closed at 7.35 pm. 
 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Danielle Watson on 01895 277 488.  Circulation of these 
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 
 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 

Licensing Committee – 5 June 2013 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 DEREGULATION ITEM  

 
Committee  Licensing Committee 
   
Officer Contact  Sharon Garner   x7230 
   
Papers with report  Appendix 1 – Draft Statutory Instrument 
   
Ward(s) affected   All 
 
SUMMARY 
 
To inform the Committee of the forthcoming legislative changes which are due to be finalised by 
Government in the next few weeks. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the committee note the information 
 
INFORMATION 
 
The Government has laid draft regulations in respect of the deregulation of the Schedule 1 of 
the Licensing Act 2003  
 
The draft Statutory Instrument will deregulate certain types of entertainment meaning that 
authorisation will not be required as long as the activities are provided within the parameters of 
the exemption. 
 

• Performances of plays will be deregulated as long as the audience consists of no more 
than 500 persons and where performances take place between 8am and 11pm. 

 
• Indoor Sporting Events will be deregulated as long as the audience consists of no more 

than 1000 persons and events take place between 8am and 11pm. 
 

• Performances of dance will be deregulated as long as the audience consists of no more 
than 500 persons and where performances take place between 8am and 11pm. 

 
The definition of ‘Boxing & Wrestling’ has also been amended to include mixed martial arts 
which means that ring/cage fighting events will become licensable. 
 
These deregulations are in addition to the provisions of the Live Music Act 2012 which 
deregulated live music in certain premises between certain times. 
 
The Government Guidance issued under S182 of the Licensing Act 2003 will be amended to 
reflect the legislative changes in due course. The current version of the guidance is the October 
2012 edition. 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com

Page 9



PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com

Page 10



PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com

Page 11



PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com

Page 12



 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 

Licensing Committee – 5 June 2013 
 

OPERATION CONDOR UPDATE ITEM  

 
Committee  Licensing Committee 
   
Officer Contact  Ian Meens x7067 
   
Papers with report  None 
   
Ward(s) affected   All 
 
SUMMARY 
 
To inform the Committee of the recent Met Police Operation Condor supported by the Local 
Authority. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the committee note the information 
 
INFORMATION 
 
The Met Police led the fourth Operation Condor which targets licensed premises in all London 
Boroughs over Friday 26th & Saturday 27th April 2013. 
 
A number of premises were visited including Betting Shops, Pubs, Clubs etc focussing on the 
high risk and non compliant premises. 
 
A number of minor compliance issues were picked up by Licensing Officers within Betting 
Premises and we have been working with the operators to get these issues resolved. 
 
Late evening on both days, Officers visited some of the high risk pubs and bars around the 
borough. Most premises were compliant, however a number of minor breaches were observed, 
the most common breach being in relation to the drinks measures required by the legislation. 
 
Licence holders were also reminded of their responsibilities in relation to the conduct of their 
patrons as some drunk and disorderly behaviour was observed. 
 
Other matters of note on the night included a drugs warrant being executed and a closure notice 
enforced (Tommy Flynns) Hillingdon.  
 
Trading Standards Officers also carried out number of test purchases in Off-licensed premises 
resulting in 6 sales and subsequent Penalty Notices issued.  
 
The Licensing Service will continue to support the Police on any further planned operations. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 

Licensing Committee – 5 June 2013 
 

REDUCING THE STRENGTH ITEM  

 
Committee  Licensing Committee 
   
Officer Contact  Stephanie Waterford x7232 
   
Papers with report  Appendix 1 – Information from Suffolk Police 
   
Ward(s) affected   All 
 
SUMMARY 
 
To inform the Committee of a scheme recently implemented in Ipswich to control the sale of 
super strength alcohol in off licences. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the committee note the information 
 
INFORMATION 
 
Suffolk Constabulary have launched a campaign to restrict the sale of super strength alcohol in 
Off-Licensed Premises.  
 
Super strength alcohol is often available in licensed premises very cheaply and is often bought 
by persons with alcohol dependency issues or young vulnerable people. The consumption of 
this type of alcohol can exacerbate crime and community issues i.e. street drinking, theft, 
antisocial behaviour etc. This is in addition to the obvious physical and mental effects of alcohol 
on the individual consuming the alcohol. 
 
Suffolk Police have categorised ‘Super Strength Alcohol’ as lager, beer, wine and cider with an 
ABV of 6.5% or above and is available very cheaply.  
 
Licensees in Ipswich have been requested to sign up to the scheme by voluntarily applying to 
the Licensing Authority for a Minor Variation to add a condition to restrict the sale of super 
strength alcohol.  
 
The Police are working in close partnership with the Local Authority, NHS and trade 
representatives to ensure that the scheme is implemented fairly and that licensees are part of 
the solution to the problems associated with alcohol consumption. 
 
There are 53 off licences so far who have signed up to the campaign. This is out of 130 in total. 
 
Currently, Hillingdon has some areas where street drinkers congregate and cause antisocial 
behaviour. Some of the areas highlighted by the Metropolitan Police Service include; 
 

• Hayes Town Centre – Canal Towpath, Street Benches 

Agenda Item 6

Page 15



 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 

Licensing Committee – 5 June 2013 
 

• Uxbridge Town Centre – St Andrews Subway, War Memorial, Civic Centre 
Grounds 

• Yiewsley Town Centre – St Matthews Church Grounds, High Street 
 
 

Page 16



PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com

Page 17



PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com

Page 18



PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com

Page 19



PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com

Page 20



List of applications received and processed by the Licensing Service to 20th May 2013 

 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 

Licensing Committee – 5 June 2013 
 

Date of 
application Premises Type of application 

15 March 2013 The Black Bull, Victoria Road, 
Ruislip 

Variation Application to alter internal layout of 
the premises. Premises to re-open shortly 
after a period of closure. 

18 March 2013 Queens Head 54 Windsor street 
Uxbridge UB8 1AB Minor Variation 

22 March 2013 Co-op Bath Road, Harlington UB3 
5AY New premises licence application 

25 March 2013 
CostCutter Express, Eastcote 
Service Station, 726 Field End 
Road, Ruislip, HA4 0QP 

Variation application 

25 March 2013 
Hayes Rugby Football Club, 
Grosvenor Playing Field, Kingshill 
Avenue, Hayes, UB4 8BZ 

New premises licence application. Activities 
applied for include; alcohol sales; 
entertainment and; late night refreshment 

2 March 2013 The Misty Moon, 27 Green Lane, 
Northwood, HA6 2PX 

Minor Variation to remove a condition 
prohibiting children on the premises. 

2 March 2013 
Lancaster Suite, Lodge & Spa, 
Brunel University, Kingston Lane, 
Uxbridge, UB8 3PH 

New application for hotel facilities at Brunel 
University. Activities applied for include; 
alcohol sales; entertainment and; late night 
refreshment 

2 March 2013 
Eastern Gateway, Brunel 
University, Kingston Lane, 
Uxbridge, UB8 3PH 

New premises licence application for 
auditorium premises. Activities applied for 
include; alcohol sales; entertainment and; 
late night refreshment 

3 March 2013 
London School of Theology, 
Green Lane, Northwood, HA6 
2UW 

Variation of existing premises licence to 
include outdoor areas for graduation week. 
Activities applied for include; alcohol sales; 
entertainment and; late night refreshment 

9 April 2013 
B & M Stores, Unit 1, Argent 
Centre, Silverdale Rd, Hayes UB3 
3BS 

New premises licence for big home/garden 
store. Activity requested – alcohol sales only 

18 April 2013 
Shell Ickenham, Ickenham 
Service Station, High Road, 
Ickenham, UB10 8LS 

Minor Variation to vary the internal layout of 
the premises. 

25 April 2013 
Hole 19 Ltd, Uxbridge Golf 
Course, The Drive, Uxbridge, 
UB10 8AQ 

Variation to extend licensable activity times 
on the existing licence 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



P
er

io
d

 M
ay

 2
01

2 
- 

A
p

r 
20

13

N
ew

 p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
n

ce
 a

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
b

y 
ty

p
e 

an
d

 m
o

n
th

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
u

g
S

ep
O

ct
N

o
v

D
ec

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

A
p

r
T

o
ta

ls

C
lu

b
s

0
E

n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t 

p
re

m
s

1
1

H
o

te
ls

1
1

O
ff

 L
ic

en
ce

s
2

2
1

2
5

3
1

2
1

6
1

26
P

u
b

s
1

1
R

es
ta

u
ra

n
ts

1
2

2
2

5
1

13
T

ak
e 

A
w

ay
s

1
1

2
4

O
th

er
1

1

T
o

ta
ls

5
5

2
3

4
5

3
1

2
7

9
1

47

V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 M

in
o

r 
V

ar
ia

ti
o

n
 a

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
b

y 
ty

p
e 

an
d

 m
o

n
th

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
u

g
S

ep
O

ct
N

o
v

D
ec

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

A
p

r
T

o
ta

ls

C
lu

b
s

1
1

2
E

n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t 

p
re

m
s

1
1

2
H

o
te

ls
1

1
1

3
O

ff
 L

ic
en

ce
s

1
2

1
1

1
1

1
1

9
P

u
b

s
1

1
5

3
1

1
2

1
11

R
es

ta
u

ra
n

ts
1

1
2

T
ak

e 
A

w
ay

s
1

1
O

th
er

1
1

T
o

ta
ls

2
0

2
3

8
1

5
3

0
2

5
4

31

Agenda Item 9

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 To agree the minutes of the meetings held on 18 April and 9 May 2013
	130509 - election of chairman minutes

	4 Licensing Act 2003 Deregulation
	Deregulation of LA03 Appendix 1

	5 Operation Condor Update
	6 Reducing the Strength
	Reducing the Strength Appendix1

	8 20 May 2013 - Applications received
	9 Application Table

